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Further to the response to your LGOIMA request sent on 22 July 2020, for ease of reference
please find this below, attached is the information requested in question one for the years 2003
to present day. As advised in my earlier e-mail we are unable to provide any financial
information earlier than 2003.

Kind regards

Jennifer Lapham

Governance Support Officer

Civic

P 034774000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 3:56 p.m.

To: I

Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request

veor I

| refer to your request for information as below.

1. You have asked for all income and expenditure by year for administering the Dog Control
Act 1996 (DCA) since 1996.

The Council is not required to keep financial records for any longer than 7 years. However
our ledger system commenced in 2003 and we can provide information from 2003 onwards,
but pursuant to section 17(g) of LGOIMA that the information is not held by the Council we
decline to provide financial information from 1996 — 2003.
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Request Text

1 am writing to request the total income and expenditure by year for
management of administering and enforcing the Dog Control Act 1996 since
the Dunedin City council took responsibility for administering this authority
based on the acts passing in 1996.

1 2lso request a full and complete account of regulations adopted by the
dunedin city council under section 10/20/33/83/86 of the Dog control act 1993,
1 2ls0 request any amendments in local DCC regulations and operational policy
relating to the following substitutions, with a clear indication as to which
section the regulation is addressing and when it came into force.

Section 10(1): substituted, on 1 July 2003, by section 262 of the Local
‘Government Act 2002 (2002 No 84). Section 10(2): substituted, on 1 July 2003,
by section 262 of the Local Goverment Act 2002 (2002 No 84). Section 10(2);
‘amended, on 28 June 2006, by section 29(1) of the Dog Control Amendment
Act 2006 (2006 No 23). Section 10(3)(ea): inserted, on 28 June 2006, by section
5(1) of the Dog Control Amendment Act 2006 (2006 No 23). Section 10(3)(eb:
inserted, on 28 June 2006, by section (1) of the Dog Control Amendment Act
2006 (2006 No 23). Section 10(4): substituted, on 1 December 2003, by section
5(1) of the Dog Control Amendment Act 2003 (2003 No 119). Section

10(5)(@)i: amended, on 28 July 2014, by section 138 of the Te Urewera Act
2014 (2014 No 51). Section 10(5)(@)ii: inserted, on 28 July 2014, by section 138
ofthe Te Urewera Act 2014 (2014 No 51). Section 10(6): substituted, on 1
December 2003, by section 5(2) of the Dog Control Amendment Act 2003 (2003
No 119). Section 10(6)(a): amended, on 28 June 2006, by section 29(2) of the
Dog Control Amendment Act 2006 (2006 No 23). Section 10(8A): inserted, on 1
December 2003, by section 5(3) of the Dog Control Amendment Act 2003 (2003
No 119). Section 10(10): added, on 28 June 2006, by section 5(3) of the Dog
Control Amendment Act 2006 (2006 No 23).
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In regards to the information from 2003 | advise that pursuant to section 14 (1) (a) that the
request requires a search through a large quantity of information we are extending the time
to reply to this part of your request by 20 working days (21 August 2020)

2. You have also asked for a full and complete account of regulations adopted by the
Dunedin City Council under DCA, sections 10, 20, 33, 83 and 86 of the DCA. In your
request you refer to Dog Control Act 1993 but earlier you refer to 1996. We assume you
mean 1996 Act as there is no 1993 version of this Act, and note there is no section 83 and
86 of the Dog Control Act.

| advise that the regulations made under the Dog Control Act are made by Government
and not the Dunedin City Council, therefore we do not hold any information. The
regulations made under the DCA and the DCC Dog Control Policy and Bylaw are publicly
available we are not obliged to provide this pursuant to section 17(d) of LGOIMA.

However for completeness | have provided links to the documents below:

Attached is the link to the DCA
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/1996/0013/latest/DLM374410.htmI#DLM375485

Attached is a link to the Dog Control Bylaw and Dog Control Policy 2016.
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/policies,-plans-and-strategies/bylaws/dog-control-
bylaw

3 Any amendments in local DCC regulations and operational policy

The documents listed in your request relate to sections of the Act that were amended up
to 2014. Asthe Council adopted its policy in 2016 there has been no need to undertake
any amendments to this policy.. Therefore pursuant to section 17(e) of LGOIMA in that
the document does not exist your request for this information is declined.

As we have declined to provide some information and extended the time to respond for other
information you are advised that you have the right to seek a review of our decisions by the
Office of the Ombudsman on the following link: https://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/get-
help-public

Regards

Jennifer Lapham

Governance Support Officer

Civic

P 034774000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand
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Request received 28 June 2020
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Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
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Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
REVENUE 2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010-11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
TOTAL REVENUE 1006 986 946 946 1266 1308 1497 1508 1565 1647 1681 1602 1588 1662 1582 1723 1702
EXPENDITURE
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 995 1009 1134 1212 1251 1290 1498 1521 1573 1635 1669 1620 1616 1719 1598 1718 1693






